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Memo 
To: Neighborhood Group Leaders 

From: Neighborhood Programs Team 

Date: August 14, 2025 

Re: August 21 NGLA Meeting: Neighborhood Programs Updates 

 

 
The next Neighborhood Group Leaders Association meeting will be held on Thursday, August 21, at 6:30 
pm at the Longmont Senior Center, 910 Longs Peak Avenue, in room D. The August meeting will 
focus on Neighborhood Programs and the Neighborhood Groups Leaders Associations’ current 
programming and upcoming changes. 

 
Guillermo J. Estrada-Rivera, former Neighborhood Resource Specialist, was hired as the new 
Neighborhood Programs Supervisor and coordinator of the Neighborhood Group Leaders Association. 
He’ll introduce himself, talk about his vision for Neighborhood Programs, and introduce upcoming 
short-term and long-term programming updates and changes for NGLA, NLS, and other projects. We 
will then follow the presentation with a short “Think Tank” session for neighborhood representatives to 
discuss their suggestions for NGLA and Neighborhood Programs. Please bring your questions and 
comments for him and the Neighborhood Programs team. 
 
We expect this to be a shorter, but more interactive meeting in which neighborhood representatives can 
engage in a solution-based focused conversation in which you all can influence the new direction for the 
NGLA workplan for 2026.   

 
Don’t forget to review the July meeting attendance and contact us as soon as possible if you weren’t 
correctly counted. 

Please find the following enclosed: 
 
1. August meeting agenda 
2. July meeting attendance verification 
3. April meeting minutes 
4. May meeting minutes 
5. The July meeting minutes will be available at the meeting.  
6. Waterwise Demonstration Garden Flyer 
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